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Thanks. I'll use this e-mail to further update the docket title, since it was incorrect in that amended 
application! 

Kay 

-----Original Message----­
From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Friday, July 23,20049:31 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: 040638-TC 

Yes, the Sec of State documentation has the name Scala Hotel Group, LLC. 

-----Original IlIJessage----­
From: Kay Flyn n 
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2004 7: 13 Arvl 
To: Toni McCoy 
Cc: Nonnye Grant; Hong Wang; Rose Thompson 
Subject: 040638-TC 
Importance: High 

Toni, did the revised app you sent to us change the applicant's name? If so, I don't believe I see a comma 
in what they hand-wrote, between "Group" and "LLC". Can you please confirm that asap so we can get the 
name right in CMS, MCD, and the agenda. 

Merci! 

Kay 
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